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MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT  
FOR CONTRIBUTION TO HISTORIC BANNERS 

 
This MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT FOR CONTRIBUTION TO HISTORIC 

BANNERS (“Agreement”) is made this 1st day of October, 2020 (“Effective Date”), by and 
between the City of Meridian, a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the State of 
Idaho (“City”), and Meridian Development Corporation, an urban renewal agency organized under 
the laws of the State of Idaho (“MDC”). 
 

WHEREAS, MDC previously purchased historic banners for use in downtown Meridian 
and City and MDC desire that these historic banners which are public art be a component of the 
Meridian community; 

 
WHEREAS, the Meridian Parks and Recreation Department is requesting MDC share in the 

cost to replace some of the banners that MDC previously purchased;  
 
WHEREAS, MDC is willing to contribute to City up to one thousand five hundred seventy 

one dollars ($1571.00) for 32 historic banners; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged and agreed, and in consideration of the mutual promises and 
covenants herein contained, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
I. CITY’S RESPONSIBILITIES. 

 
A. Banner installation.  Between Oct 1, 2020 and September 30, 2021, City agrees to 

purchase 32 historic banners to replace existing banners.  The parties intend these banners to 
be used within MDC’s downtown urban renewal district boundaries and replace other 
banners that have reached their useful life.   
 

B. Invoice MDC.  City shall remit to MDC an invoice to reimburse the City for the $1571.00 
cost of the 32 banners with receipts for payments rendered to vendor(s). 

 
II. MDC’S RESPONSIBILITIES. 

 
A. Reimbursement.  Within thirty (30) days of receipt of each of City’s invoice, MDC shall 

provide payment to City in the amount of one thousand five hundred seventy one dollars 
($1,571.00). 
 

B. Appropriation.  Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, MDC’s 
obligations under this Agreement to provide payment to City as described herein shall be 
subject to and dependent upon appropriations being made by the MDC governing board for 
such purpose.    
 
 
 
 
 






